DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

MAYOR: David H. Bieter | DIRECTOR: Lynda Lowry

March 27, 2017

Dear Bidder,
Notice of Intent to Award Contract: SFB 17-231 Mid-Sized Electric Utility Vehicle
Thank you for your response to the above referenced solicitation.

This letter is to notify you that the City has reviewed all bids and are
recommending the bid be awarded to the lowest responsive bidder, Carl’s Cycle
Sales.

Thank you for your interest in meeting the needs of the City of Boise. Your
participation in the process is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Kativy Chase
Kathy Chase
Purchasing Specialist
Boise City Purchasing
208-972-8169

BOISE CITY HALL: 15 N. Capitol Boulevard | MAIL: P.O. Box 500, Boise, ldaho 83701-0500 | P: 208-972-8142 | F: 208-384-3995 | TDD/TTY: 800-377-352¢9
BOISE CITY COUNCIL: Elaine Clegg {President), Lauren McLean (President Pro Tem}, Maryanne Jordan, Scot Ludwig, Ben Quintana, TJ Thoemson

CITYOFBOISE.ORG



